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Attention: lr. W.e ~. Gressaett

Re: 2ddy State "DF' Well Fo. 1, Unit L, Section 28-175-203,

Eddy County, New i

Xico
Gentlenen:

Reference is made to asb telenione conversation and o
dence concerning the finsl pl ing of tihe subjeet well. This
drilled by Guif to a TD of o,*? Teetv and then was pluzged beck to ,000
feet. ‘e thouzht that Leoncrd 0il wan ed tae well since the ODerating
Agreenent vetween Ashmun & Hilliard and Leonard 0il, under waich Gulf
drilled this well, ssipulsoted thas Te nord would own the salvos
dry 2tole drilled.
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This letter is <o reguest your aporoval to lesve thz well on
a tenporarily abendoned status for o reriod of six montias to allow Lime
for Tenneco Cil Comvany, present leaseiold ovner, to deternine if the *a7l
cun be used in the Grayburg Jackson fisldi. We wre requesting thct Tennec
edvise us in tihis natter andg if they d
ceed widh tae fiael tluzgiag OpermElOLo

_‘

0 nct went the well, Gulf will pro-

Yours very truly,

ce: Tennsco 01l Compeny
Post Office Box 1031
Midlend, Texcs 79701

Attentiocn: Ilr. 2. J. Lans



